
FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION AGENDA
February 24, 2015, 6:00 P.M.
Council Chambers, City Hall

205 5. Main Street

I. PRELIMINARY MATTERS
• Call to Order, Roll Call, Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

• Welcome guests and visitors: Anyone wanting to speak on any items that are not
the subject of a Public Hearing on this agenda is asked to speak at this time, with
an individual time limit of 3 minutes. This forum is limited to a total of 30 minutes.
Please note that the City Council cannot comment or take any action on this
item.

• Announcements relating to items of public interest: Announcements regarding
local or regional civic and charitable events, staff recognition, commendation of
citizens, traffic issues, upcoming meetings, awards, acknowledgement of
meeting attendees, birthdays, and condolences.

Jazz on Main Concert will be held March 21st at 7:00pm, Sugar Hill Café,
115 S Main Street

II. READING OF ORDINANCES
A. Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon a budget amendment for

proceeds from auction items

III. REGULAR AGENDA
A. Consider, discuss and act upon City Financial Reports

B. Consider, discuss and act upon a contract for election services with Collin
County Elections Division

C. Consider, discuss and act upon renewing the Interlocal agreement with Collin
County for Fire Inspection and Fire Plan Review Services for Commercial
Buildings

D. Receive, discuss and act upon the sign audit

E. Consider, discuss and act regarding street sign design

F. Update on Chaparral Trail projects

G. Update on street, water and wastewater General Obligation Bond projects

H. Update on Highway 380 project

I. Update on wastewater treatment facility

IV. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS

V. ADJOURNMENT

Page 1



Dated this the 20th day of February, 2015.

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor

The Oty C’ouncii reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any tune during the course of this
ineetilig to discuss any matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, including, but
not limited to, Sections 551.071 (‘consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property,),
551.073 (‘Deliberatiolis about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about
Security Devices,), 551.087 (Economic Development,), 418.175-183 (Deliberations about Homeland Security
Issues,) and as authorized by the Texas Tax Code, including, but not limited to, Section 321.3022 (Sales Tax
Informnauion,).

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance should contact the City
Secretary at 972-782-6151 or Fax 972-782-6604 at least two (2) working days prior to the meeting so that
appropriate arrangements can be made. Handicap Parking is available in the front and rear parking lot of the
building.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted in
the regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place and
manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said
Notice was posted February 20, 2015 by 5:00 P.M. and remained so posted
continuously at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 2



Farmer sville
DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

PRESS RELEASE

Release Date: 1-30-15

Contact: Adah Leah Wo1f, Farmersville Main Street Manager, 972-784-6846,

a.wolf@farmersvilletx.com

Farmersville Jazz on Main Festival planned for March 21, 2015

The first annual Farmersville Jazz on Main Festival will be held downtown on March 21, 2015,

organized in honor of Farmersville native and renowned jazz guitarist, Herb Ellis (1921-2010).

An indoor jazz concert which begins at 7:00 P.M. will be headlined by alto saxophonist Wess

Anderson, and will also include performances by Shelley Carrol, Daniel Louis White, and Justin

Pierce. The location is Sugar Hill Café, 115 South Main Street, Farmersville, Texas. Alcoholic

beverages from Landon Winery and Franconia Brewing will be available for purchase. Tickets

are $50 for general admission, with VIP packages available. The event is organized by the

Farmersville Main Street Program; for more information contact Adah Leah Wolf,

a.wolf(Zi,farmersvi11etx.com, 972-784-6846 www.farmersvilletx.com

The Far,nersville Main Street Program is dedicated to downtown revitalization. Far,nersville is

located in Eastern Collin County, about 35 miles Northeast ofDallas. We invite you to discover

our historic city, especially our beautiful downtown, for a unique shopping and dining

experience.



Farmersville
Disc OVER A TEXAS TREAStIRE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: February 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon a budget amendment
for proceeds for auction items

An ordinance is attached for review.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove Ordinance as presented.

(Il-A)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE 0-2015-0224-001

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 - 2015
IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXISTING STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS,
APPROPRIATING THE VARIOUS AMOUNTS HEREIN; REPEALING ALL PRIOR
ORDINANCES AND ACTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville, Texas is a Type A General-Law Municipality
located in Collin County, created in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 6 of the
Texas Local Government Code, and operating pursuant to the enabling legislation of
the State of Texas;

WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Farmersville has reviewed the budget
adopted by the City Council for the Fiscal Year 2014—2015; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Farmersville believes that the budget
requires certain amendments and has submitted to the Mayor and the City Council
proposed amendment(s); and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the City to
amend the Fiscal Year 2014—2015 budget adopting the proposed amendment(s) to the
budget from the General Fund to allow the proceeds from the sale of fixed assets to be
placed in the Police Equipment Maintenance Fund and the Public Works Fund as
shown by Exhibit “A.”

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. BUDGET AMENDMENT ADOPTION
From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, the amendments to the budget of
the revenues and expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2014—2015 that are attached hereto
as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference are hereby adopted and the budget
for Fiscal Year 2014 — 2015 is hereby accordingly so amended and the amended
budget for Fiscal Year 2014—2015 adopted.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY
It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the several provisions of
this Ordinance are severable, and if any court of competent jurisdiction shall judge any
provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such judgment shall
not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance which are not specifically designated
as being illegal, invalid or unenforceable.

SECTION 3. REPEALER
This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies
of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of
those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of those ordinances
are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. Any and all ordinances,
resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, which are in any

ORDINANCE #0-2015-0224-001 Page 1 of 3



resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, which are in any
manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this Ordinance shall be and are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or inconsistency.

SECTION 4. ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT
The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and enroll
this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date clause in the
minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville and by filing this Ordinance in the
Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 5. SAVINGS
All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any and all
violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the time of the
effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations and all pending
litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such
Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until
final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and publication in
accordance with and as provided by Texas law.

PASSED on first reading and only reading on the 24th day of February, 2015 at properly

scheduled meeting of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a

quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 24” DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2015.

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor
City of Farmersville, Texas

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

ORDINANCE #0-2015-0224-001 Page 2 of 3



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE

EXHIBIT A

2014-2015 BUDGET/REVISION (5) 2-18-2015
ESTIMATED INTERFUND PROPOSED

BEGINNING FUND TRANSFERS IN ENDING FUND

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE REVENUES EXPENDITURES (OUT) BALANCE

General Fund $ 661,440 $ 12,233 $ 12,233 $ - $ 661,440

Using proceeds from Renee Bates

Sell of Assets

Police Equipment Maint ($8,186.00)

Public Works Fund ($4,047)

BUDGET 2014-2015 REVISION 6 02/18/2015, 10:11 AM



Farmersville
I)lS( UVIR It SIS TRt.\Sttt.

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: February 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon City Financial Reports

. Financial reports are attached for review.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the reports as presented.

(III— A)



City of Farmersville
Investment and Budget Report

January 2015

Prepared by: Daphne Hamlin



MEMO

To: Benjamin White, City Manager

From: Daphne Hamlin, City Accountant

Date: February 19, 2015

Subject: January 2015 Budget Report

The monthly budget report will focus on the analysis of budgetary variances of the revenues and
expenditures of each of the major operating funds and project the impact on available fund balance. As
a benchmark for comparison, we’ll bear in mind that as of the end of January, 4/12 months or 33.33%
of the fiscal year has passed. For revenues and expenditures occurring evenly throughout the year, we
expect to have used or collected close the 3 3.33% level, and to have 66.67% remaining budget for the
remaining of the year.

Presented in this new format are: 1) an executive summary describing current budget issues, 2)
budgetary comparison schedules of each major operating fund of the city, and 3) a fiscal year to date
activity summary for cash and investments.

Executive Summary

The major operating funds that are part of the annual operating budget of the city are the general, water
& wastewater, refuse, and electric funds.

General Fund

Total revenues in the general fund are 43.82% collected.

Ad Valorem Tax are down, property taxes are due by January. City received a high volume of property
tax, collections currently received is 74.7%

Licenses/Permits revenues are up drastically. The City has received 70.91% of this year’s projected
budget which is indicating growth.

Municipal Court Revenues are down current collected is 27.92%. Historically fine collections are low
during this time of year. City staff is expecting to recover revenues during the 15t and 2nd qtr of 2015.

Total expenditures in the general fund are 29.85 % which is below the projected 3 3.33% level.

Please keep in mind we are currently transferring funds from the Electrical Fund to support needed
items/personnel in the General Fund. City staff has decided to place some of these items on hold until
we receive additional data on the newly acquired Electrical System.



Refuse Fund

Total revenues are 25.03% and total expenses are 23.26%.

Water & Wastewater Fund

Total revenues for the Water Fund are 31.95% Total revenues for the Wastewater Fund are 33.89%

Water expenses in Administration are 44.19%. Expenses are up due to Computer/Software
Maintenance. Water Department overall expenditures are 34.16%

Wastewater expenses are 26.93%.

Electric Fund

Total revenues are 24.08%; the expenses are at 33.05 % and include budgeted transfers to general
fund ($1,017,740 annual, or $83,562 per month transfer).

Cash Summary

The cash summary is attached.



SUMMARY OF CASH BALANCES JANUARY 2015

ACCOUNT: FNB (0815) Interest Earned Restricted Assigned Account Balance

Apnróørlated Surplus Investment Accounts
Customer meter deposits (Texpool 0008) $ 4.24 $ 107,542.49
FireEquipmentFund(TexpooIOl8) $ 1.57 $ 38,522.51
2012 Anticipation Note Elec Fund (Texstar 1120) $ - $ -

2012 G/O Bond, streets, water, wastewater (Texstar 0120) $ 59.98 $ 816,561.19
TOTAL: $ 65.79 $ 962,626.19 $ $ 962,626.19

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

3,293,199.55

$ 3,714,945.19 $ 1,099,751.04 $ 4,814,696.23

Clearing Accounts

General Fund $ (161,276.45)
Permit Fund $ (17,448.97)
Refuse Fund $ 29,337.04
Water Fund $ (548,732.41)
Wastewater Fund $ 423,974.43
Electric Fund $ 1 60,086.82
SRO Support ISD $ 7,945.26
CC Child Safety $ 18,212.23
Debt Service Revenue Payment(66.67%, $228K) $ 259,160.11
2012 Bond $
Disbursement Fund $ (155,917.49)
Library Donation Fund $ 1,703.23
Court Tech/Sec $ 17,680.18
Grants $ (157,351.55)
CC Bond Farmersville Parkway $ 180,000.86
CC Bond Floyd $ (49,667.75)
Equipment Replacement $ 5,322.29

TOTAL: $ 10.72 $ 127,087.37 $ (114,059.54) $ 13,027.83

Debt SéMdAccounts
County Tax Deposit (FNB 0807)(Debt Service) $ 41 .02 $ 424,247.84
Debt Service Reserve (Texpool 0014 ) (2 months rsv) $ 4.24 $ 107,750.82
TOTAL: $ 45.26 $ 531,998.66 $ 531,998.66

Unassigned Surplus Investment Accounts
Gen Fund Acct. (Texpool 0004)( Reso. 90 Day Reserve) $ 28.00 $ 668,525.00 $ 1,040,796.44
Refuse Fund Acct. (Texpool 0009) $ 5.05 $ 127,766.84
Water/WW Fund (Texpool 0003)(Operating 90 day) $ 23.36 $ 591,81 1 .24
WaterIWW Fund (Texpool 0001 7)(Capital) $ 15.41 $ 390,831 .04
Elec. Fund (Texpool 0005) (Operating) $ 1 .98 $ 50,000.00
Elec. Fund (Texpool 0016)(Capital) $ 5.12 $ 129,594.63
Elec. Surcharge (Texpool 0015) $ 4.80 $ 120,860.22
Money Market Acct. (FNB 092) $ 22.04 $ 173,014.14
TOTAL: $ 105.76 $ 2,079,388.97 $ 1,213,810.58 $

NTMWD Sewer Plant Maint. Fund $ 13,844.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATED SURPLUS $ 13,844.00 $ - $ 13,844.00

Page 1 of 2 02/19/2015



SUMMARY OF CASH BALANCES JANUARY2015

Dctct
FLDC 4A Checking Account(Independent Bank 3124) $ 3.49 $ 78,129.46
FEDC 4A Investment Account (Texpool 0001) $ 21 .93 $ 616,666.56
FEDC 4A Certificate of Deposit (Independent Bank) $ 74.31 $ 250,000.00
TOTAL: $ 99.73 $ 944,796.02 $ - $ 944,796.02

FCDC 4B Board Investment & Checking Account
FCDC 4B Checking Account (Independent Bank 3035) $ 5.20 $
FCDC 4B Investment Account (Texpool 0001) $ 2.98 $
TOTAL: $ 8.18 $ 179,815.06 $ - $ 179,815.06

94,970.88
84,844.18

TIRZ Account
-

County Tax Deposits (FNB 0815) $ 12,768.06
TOTAL: $ 12,768.06 $ - $ 12,768.06

I hereby certify that the City of Farmersville’s Investment Portfolio

The Public Funds Investment Act (Sec.2256.008) requires the City’s
Investment Officer to obtain 10 hrs. of continuing education each
period from a source approved by the governing body. Listed below
are courses Daphne Hamlin completed to satisfy that
requirement:

is in compliance with the City’s investment strategy as expressed in the
City’s Investment Policy (Resolution 99-17, and with relevant provisions
of the law.

Daphne Hamlin, City Investment OFtcer

10-2014 NCTCOG - Public Funds mv Act.

Note: Salmon Color used to indicate an item dedicated to a specific project or need

Page 2 of 2 02/19/2015



•
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

R
ev

en
ue

P
ro

gr
es

s
B

u
d
g
et

Y
ea

r
1

0
/2

0
1

4
th

ru
9

/2
0

1
5

3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2
,S

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

“
:
:
:
:
:
:

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

Ja
n
-1

5
F

eb
-1

5
M

ar
-1

5
A

pr
-1

5
M

ay
-1

5
Ju

n-
15

Ju
l-

15
A

ug
-1

5
S

ep
-1

5

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
R

ev
en

u
e

B
u
d
g
et

I
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

Y
-T

-D
A

ct
ua

l



3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t
Y

ea
r

10
/2

01
4

th
ru

9/
20

15

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

Ja
n-

15
F

eb
-1

5
M

ar
-1

5
A

pr
-i

S

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

•
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l

Ju
n-

15
Ju

l-
15

A
ug

-1
5

S
ep

-1
5

M
ay

-1
5



M
un

ic
ip

al
C

ou
rt

R
ev

en
ue

C
om

pa
ri

so
n

C
ha

rt

16
0,

00
0

12
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

—
a-—

.- 2
01

3/
20

14
FY

I
20

14
/2

01
5

FY
B

ud
ge

t



50
0,

00
0

45
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

35
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

25
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

15
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0

50
,0

00

0

S
al

es
T

ax
C

ha
rt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

—
—

—
20

13
/2

01
4F

Y
—

—
2
0
1
4
/2

O
1
S

F
Y

B
ud

ge
t



2—
19

—
20

15
0

2
:2

9
PM

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

P
A

G
E

:
4

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0

1
5

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3
3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

T
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

O
G

E
T

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
1

.0
0

0
A

D
V

A
L

O
R

E
M

T
A

X
7
2
6
,5

1
8

2
2
6
,3

9
6
.1

0
5
4
2
,7

1
0
.1

7
0

.0
0

1
8

3
,8

0
7

.8
3

7
4
.7

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1

2
.0

0
0

C
C

C
O

M
V

FE
E

C
O

U
R

T
•0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
3

.0
0

0
D

E
L

.
T

A
X

,P
E

N
.

&
IN

T
.

1
0

,0
0

0
5
6
8
.3

4
4
,8

9
1
.4

8
0

.0
0

5
,1

0
8
.5

2
4
8
.9

1

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
4

.0
0

0
C

C
C

O
N

V
F

E
E

U
T

IL
IT

Y
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
5

.0
0

0
T

IR
Z

1
5

,0
0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
2

1
.0

0
0

S
A

L
E

S
T

A
X

4
5

0
,0

0
0

2
8
,5

7
3
.4

6
1
3
9
,1

8
3
.9

9
0
.0

0
3
1
0
,8

1
6
.0

1
3
0
.9

3

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
2

2
.0

0
0

B
E

V
E

R
A

G
E

T
A

X
8
5
0

6
6
2
.6

6
1
,2

9
2
.2

1
0
.0

0
C

4
4
2
.2

1
)

1
5
2
.0

2

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3

0
.0

0
0

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
G

A
R

B
A

G
E

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3

1
.0

0
0

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
G

A
S

2
2

,0
0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
,5

1
9
.4

7
0
.0

0
(

7
,5

1
9
.4

7
)

1
3
4
.1

8

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
2

.0
0

0
SK

Y
B

E
A

N
4

8
,0

0
0

4
,8

6
0

.0
0

1
9
,4

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
8
,5

6
0
.0

0
4
0
.5

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
3
.0

0
0

E
L

E
C

.
FU

N
D

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
5

,5
0

0
7
1
1
.9

4
1
,7

5
3
.7

7
0
.0

0
3

,7
4

6
.2

3
3
1
.8

9

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3

4
.0

0
0

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
T

E
L

E
.

5
,0

0
0

8
7

.1
0

3
7

0
.7

0
0

.0
0

4
,6

2
9
.3

0
7

.4
1

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
5

.0
0

0
F

R
A

N
C

H
IS

E
F

E
E

S
—

C
A

B
L

E
1

3
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
2

,8
7

3
.4

9
0

.0
0

1
0
,1

2
6
.5

1
2
2
.1

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
6

.0
0

0
F

R
A

N
C

H
IS

E
F

E
E

S
—

D
T

N
E

R
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

1
.0

0
0

P
E

R
M

IT
S

&
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
S

2
5

,0
0

0
3

,5
2

0
.6

5
1
7
,7

2
7
.1

0
0

.0
0

7
,2

7
2

.9
0

7
0
.9

1

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
2

.0
0

0
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

&
Z

O
N

IN
G

F
E

E
S

2
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

1
0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
4
.0

0
0

P
E

H
A

L
T

IE
S

1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
4
,6

7
0
.2

4
4
1
,8

8
1
.2

7
0

.0
0

1
0

8
,1

1
8

.7
3

2
7
.9

2

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

C
N

T
Y

F
IR

E
R

U
M

S
1
1
0
,9

9
7

0
.0

0
5
4
,7

6
4
.0

5
0
.0

0
5
6
,2

3
2
.9

5
4
9
.3

4

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

6
.0

0
0

O
N

IO
N

SH
E

D
R

E
N

T
A

L
1

,0
0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
0
.0

0
1
5
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

7
.0

0
0

C
O

U
N

T
Y

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

FU
N

D
1

4
,8

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1
4
,8

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

8
.0

0
0

M
IC

R
O

C
H

IP
PR

O
G

R
A

M
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

9
.0

0
0

M
U

M
.

C
T

.
B

L
D

G
.

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5

0
.0

0
0

M
A

IM
S

T
R

E
E

T
E

V
E

N
T

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5

1
.0

0
0

M
U

M
.

C
T

.
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

Y
FU

N
D

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
4

.0
0

0
G

R
A

N
T

P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
8

.0
0

0
T

—
M

D
B

L
IE

L
E

A
S

E
1
5
,2

0
5

1
,3

9
5
.6

4
5

,5
8

2
.5

6
0

.0
0

9
,6

2
2

.4
4

3
6
.7

2

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
9
.0

0
0

G
A

M
IN

G
M

A
C

H
IN

E
L

IC
E

N
S

E
9
,1

0
5

0
.0

0
2
5
5
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
,8

5
0
.0

0
2

.8
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
0

SR
O

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
2

5
0

4
0

.2
9

1
2
5
.8

9
0
.0

0
1
2
4
.1

1
5
0
.3

6

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
3
.0

0
0

FE
D

C
4A

S
T

A
F

F
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

6
0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

4
.0

0
0

FC
D

C
IM

PR
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
.0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

5
.0

0
0

R
E

N
T

S
.

T
X

.
M

ED
C

T
R

.
1

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
4
1
.6

7

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

6
.0

0
0

FE
D

C
IM

PR
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

FU
N

D
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
2
9
2
.6

5
2

9
2

.6
5

0
.0

0
)

2
9
2
.6

5
)

0
.0

0

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
6
8
.0

0
0

5
M

B
E

L
L

L
E

A
S

E
5

,4
0

0
0
.0

0
3

,7
3

2
.9

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

6
7
.1

0
6
9
.1

3

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

9
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
IN

C
O

M
E

2
5

,0
0

0
2

5
4

.8
0

3
,0

3
5
.8

4
0

.0
0

2
1
,9

6
4
.1

6
1
2
.1

4

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
7
0
.0

0
0

C
.C

.
C

H
IL

D
S

A
F

E
T

Y
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
1

.0
0

0
A

T
M

L
E

C
T

IC
C

O
M

PL
E

X
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7

2
.0

0
0

P
U

B
L

IC
W

O
R

K
S

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
0

1
,0

2
3
.0

0
1
3
,2

5
6
.2

5
0
.0

0
)

1
3
,2

5
6
.2

5
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
3
.0

0
0

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
R

E
S

C
U

E
3

,4
0

0
0
.0

0
1

,2
8

9
.3

2
0
.0

0
2
,1

1
0
.6

8
3
7
.9

2

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
4

.0
0

0
A

L
A

R
M

F
E

E
2

,5
0

0
2

5
0

.0
0

4
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

7
5
.0

0
1
7
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
5
.0

0
0

T
E

X
A

S
F

O
R

E
S

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
G

R
A

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
6
.0

0
0

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

G
R

A
N

T
T

IF
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7

7
.0

0
0

B
R

IC
K

C
A

M
PA

IG
N

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
7
8
.0

0
0

PA
R

K
D

E
D

IC
A

T
IO

N
F

E
E

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

0
.0

0
0

C
O

U
R

T
SO

Y
C

O
R

R
E

C
T

IO
N

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0



2—
19

—
20

15
0
2
:2

9
PM

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
S

R
S

V
IL

L
E

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0
1
5

P
A

G
E

:
5

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3
3
.3

3

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

T
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

1
.0

0
0

4B
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
2

.0
0

0
A

D
M

.S
U

P
P

O
R

T
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

2
0

,7
1

0
1

,7
2

5
.8

3
6
,9

0
3
.3

2
0
.0

0
1

3
,8

0
6

.6
8

3
3

.3
3

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
3

.0
0

0
R

E
N

T
R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

3
,6

0
0

3
0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
3
3
.3

3

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

4
.0

0
0

C
IV

IC
R

E
N

T
5

,5
0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4

,5
5

0
.0

0
1
7
.2

7

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

5
.0

0
0

4B
SA

L
A

R
Y

5
9

,8
0

9
5
9
,3

8
0
.6

2
5
9
,3

8
0
.6

2
0
.0

0
4
2
8
.3

8
9
9
.2

8

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

6
.0

0
0

K
C

S
R

A
IL

W
A

Y
M

O
W

IN
G

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

:
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

7
.0

0
0

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

2
3

,0
0

0
0

.0
0

2
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

1
0
4
.3

5

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

8
.0

0
0

S
T

E
P

PR
O

G
R

A
M

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

9
.0

0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

L
E

A
S

E
R

E
F

U
N

D
IN

G
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
3

9
.0

0
0

F
O

R
E

S
T

R
Y

SV
C

G
R

A
N

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9

1
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
IN

—
O

T
H

E
R

FU
N

D
S

1
,3

4
4
,3

2
5

1
1
2
,0

2
7
.0

8
4
4
8
,1

0
8
.3

2
0
.0

0
8

9
6

,2
1

6
.6

8
3
3
.3

3

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
2

.0
0

0
SA

L
E

O
F

F
IX

E
D

A
S

S
E

S
T

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
4

.0
0

0
L

E
A

S
E

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
5

.0
0

0
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

—
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

1
3
5
,3

8
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1
3
5
,3

8
8
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
8

.0
0

0
T

R
A

N
S

.I
N

—
G

E
N

.F
N

D
.S

U
R

P
L

U
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
9

.0
0

0
T

R
A

N
S

.I
N

—
P

A
R

K
IM

P
.S

U
R

P
L

U
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

3
,2

6
5
,5

5
7

4
6
0
,1

4
0
.4

0
1

,4
3

1
,0

9
5

.3
7

0
.0

0
1

,8
3

4
,4

6
1

.6
3

4
3
.8

2

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

3
,2

6
5

,5
5

7
4
6
0
,1

4
0
.4

0
1

,4
3

1
,0

9
5

.3
7

0
.0

0
1
,8

3
4
,4

6
1
.6

3
4
3
.8

2



2—
19

—
20

15
0

2
:2

9
PM

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

N
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

P
A

G
E

:
1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0

1
5

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

N
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
:

3
3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

T
O

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
N

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

N
N

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
3
,2

6
5
,5

5
7

4
6
0
,1

4
0
.4

0
1

.4
3

1
,0

9
5

.3
7

0
.0

0
1

,8
3

4
,4

6
1

.6
3

4
3
.8

2

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
3

,2
6

5
,5

5
7

4
6
0
,1

4
0
.4

0
1
,4

3
1
,0

9
5
.3

7
0

.0
0

1
,8

3
4
,4

6
1
.6

3
4
3
.8

2

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
N

N
A

R
Y

00
—

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

O
U

T

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
D

.C
D

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.D

D

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
O

U
T

0
0
.D

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

11
—

M
A

Y
O

R
&

C
IT

Y
C

O
U

N
C

IL

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
,D

4
D

1
7
0
.0

0
6
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

6
0
.0

0
3
3
.3

3

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.D

O
1
5
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
D

.D
O

D
.D

D

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

3
4

,0
0

0
1

,0
5

2
.4

1
1
1
,5

6
4
.4

2
0
.0

0
2
2
,4

3
5
.5

8
3
4
.0

1

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

D
.D

D

T
O

T
A

L
11

—
M

A
Y

O
R

&
C

IT
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

3
6

,1
9

0
1

,2
2

2
.4

1
1
2
,2

4
4
.4

2
0
.0

0
2
3
,9

4
5
.5

8
3
3
.8

3

1
2
-A

D
N

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
1

1
,9

8
8

1
9
,9

1
3
.6

2
7
2
,5

4
1
.8

3
0
.0

0
1
3
9
,4

4
6
.1

7
3
4
.2

2

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

9
8

,5
5

0
4
,6

0
7
.9

4
2
1
,9

3
3
.7

4
0
.0

0
7
6
,6

1
6
.2

6
2

2
.2

6

N
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
0

1
,2

4
0

6
,6

1
8
.3

7
2
7
,4

0
8
.9

0
6
,3

0
3
.3

1
6
7
,5

2
7
.7

9
3
3
.3

0

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

2
1

,1
5

0
1
,3

4
4
.3

3
5
,5

4
9
.6

2
0
.0

0
1
5
,6

0
0
.3

8
2
6
.2

4

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
2

0
,5

0
0

1
,6

7
6

.4
9

1
0
,2

3
3
.9

3
0
.0

0
1
D

,2
6
6
.D

7
4
9
.9

2

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
4

,0
4

5
1
,4

8
9
.1

3
1
4
,5

4
0
.0

3
0
.0

0
3
9
,5

0
4
.9

7
2
6
.9

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2

5
,1

7
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,1

7
7

.D
D

0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
D

.0
0

0
.0

0
D

.D
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
12

—
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

5
3

2
,6

5
0

3
5
,6

4
9
.8

8
1
5
2
,2

0
8
.0

5
6
,3

0
3
.3

1
3
7
4
,1

3
8
.6

4
2

9
.7

6

1
4
-M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

C
O

U
R

T

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
3

4
,2

5
5

1
0
,1

2
2
.6

3
4
3
,0

9
5
.4

7
D

.D
D

9
1
,1

5
9
.5

3
3

2
.1

0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

2
5

,3
0

0
2
,2

2
5
.0

0
7

,1
3

9
.6

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,1

6
0
.4

D
2
8
.2

2

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
6

,8
0

5
1

,8
5

7
.3

9
6

,1
D

2
.1

7
3
,3

6
2
.1

5
7

,3
4

0
.6

8
5
6
.3

2

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
,2

0
0

1
0
3
.6

5
3
4
8
.5

7
0
.0

0
8
5
1
.4

3
2
9
.0

5

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

9
9

.6
6

1
,7

5
8

.4
6

0
.D

0
9
,2

4
1
.5

4
1
5
.9

9

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

8
,2

0
0

2
5
0
.6

7
4
,0

7
5
.3

3
0

.0
0

4
,1

2
4
.6

7
4
9
.7

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
14

—
N

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

C
O

U
R

T
1
9
6
,7

6
0

1
5
,6

5
9
.0

0
6
2
,5

1
9
.6

0
3

,3
6

2
.1

5
1
3
0
,8

7
8
.2

5
3

3
.4

8

15
—

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9
4
,6

7
1

7
,3

0
2
.2

1
3
0
,4

2
6
.0

2
0
.0

0
6

4
,2

4
4

.9
8

3
2
.1

4

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

2
5
0

0
.0

0
O

.D
D

0
.0

0
2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

3
6

,2
6

0
3
,8

9
6
.2

0
1

0
,7

9
1

.4
7

0
.0

0
2
5
,4

6
8
.5

3
2

9
.7

6

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

9
,7

5
0

4
9
2
.7

6
2

,5
4

2
.6

1
0
.0

0
7
,2

0
7
.3

9
2
6
.0

8

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
3

,7
0

0
1
3
6
.4

3
8
6
3
.6

9
0

.0
0

2
,8

3
6

.3
1

2
3
.3

4

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
,7

0
0

3
0
4
.7

5
2
,5

7
9
.2

5
0

.0
0

3
,1

2
0

.7
5

4
5
.2

5



2—
19

—
20

15
0

2
:2

9
PM

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

N
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

P
A

G
E

:
2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3
1
S

T
,

2
0

1
5

10
0-

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
O

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
:

3
3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1

5
,0

0
0

3
1

0
.4

3
3
,3

1
6
.5

7
0

.0
0

1
1
,6

8
3
.4

3
2
2
.1

1

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
15

—
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
1
6
5
,3

3
1

1
2
,4

4
2
.7

8
5
0
,5

1
9
.6

1
0

.0
0

1
1
4
,8

1
1
.3

9
3
0
.5

6

16
—

C
IV

IC
/C

E
N

T
E

R

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
6

,5
0

0
1
,3

1
0
.1

1
3
,6

5
9
.3

1
0
.0

0
1
2
,8

4
0
.6

9
2
2
.1

8

T
O

T
A

L
1
6
—

C
IV

IC
/C

E
N

T
E

R
1

6
,5

0
0

1
,3

1
0

.1
1

3
,6

5
9
.3

1
0
.0

0
1
2
,8

4
0
.6

9
2
2
.1

8

21
—

P
O

L
IC

E
D

E
P

T
.

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

7
3

0
,2

4
0

5
3
,0

0
3
.1

4
2
2
3
,0

2
1
.4

6
0
.0

0
5

0
7

,2
1

8
.5

4
3

0
.5

4

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

4
3

,4
0

0
6
,8

6
5
.1

5
1
6
,6

3
4
.8

7
0

.0
0

2
6
,7

6
5
.1

3
3
8
.3

3

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
3
4
.4

8
0

.0
0

9
6
5
.5

2
3

.4
5

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

7
7

,9
8

2
7

,1
7

5
.7

2
2
1
,1

5
6
.6

6
1

,3
5

5
.4

0
5

5
,4

6
9

.9
4

2
8
.8

7

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

3
6

,5
8

0
2

,4
9

1
.3

2
8

,7
3

5
.6

6
0

.0
0

2
7
,8

4
4
.3

4
2
3
.8

8

S
U

P
P

L
T

E
S

6
3

,1
0

0
9
,9

4
8
.9

3
1

6
,1

3
1

.2
4

0
.0

0
4
6
,9

6
8
.7

6
2
5
.5

6

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
9

,5
0

0
7

0
9

.0
0

1
5
,3

0
9
.7

0
1
,0

6
8
.0

4
3

,1
2

2
.2

6
8
3
.9

9

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2
3
,3

4
4

)
1
9
7
.3

2
)

3
,9

5
4
.0

4
2
,2

6
9
.2

4
1
7
,1

2
0
.7

2
2

6
.6

6

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
21

—
P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

.
9
9
5
,1

4
6

8
1
,9

9
5
.9

4
3
0
4
,9

7
8
.1

1
4
,6

9
2
.6

8
6
8
5
,4

7
5
.2

1
3
1
.1

2

22
—

F
IR

E
D

E
P

T
.

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
7

3
,5

4
6

4
,7

6
9
.9

7
3
8
,8

6
8
.7

9
0

.0
0

1
3
4
,6

7
7
.2

1
2

2
.4

0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
S

V
C

S
4
6
,9

1
4

9
,8

9
4
.5

1
2
0
,1

8
9
.0

2
0

.0
0

2
6
,7

2
4
.9

8
4
3
.0

3

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
,5

0
0

3
7

5
.0

0
4
1
8
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

8
2
.0

0
2
7
.8

7

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

4
4
,5

6
7

3
,1

3
5
.8

4
1
2
,5

1
3
.5

5
8
3
.5

2
3
1
,9

6
9
.9

3
2
8
.2

7

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

7
2
0

1
8
1
.9

6
3
1
7
.9

4
0

.0
0

4
0

2
.0

6
4
4
.1

6

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
4

1
,5

0
0

2
3
,3

4
8
.4

0
2
4
,7

6
3
.2

3
0

.0
0

1
6

,7
3

6
.7

7
5
9
.6

7

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
6

,5
0

0
7
7
9
.0

0
8

,5
3

8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7

,9
6

2
.0

0
5
1
.7

5

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
6

5
,0

3
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6
5
,0

3
3
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
22

—
F

IR
E

D
E

P
T

.
4

1
0

,2
8

0
4
2
,4

8
4
.6

8
1
0
5
,6

0
8
.5

3
8

3
.5

2
3
0
4
,5

8
7
.9

5
2
5
.7

6

34
—

S
T

R
E

E
T

SY
ST

E
M

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
2

5
,3

6
0

7
,7

8
4

.1
3

4
0
,8

4
0
.5

5
0

.0
0

8
4
,5

1
9
.4

5
3
2
.5

8

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
S

V
C

S
1

7
,3

0
0

7
3
3
.2

8
1
,4

4
6
.9

4
0

.0
0

1
5
,8

5
3
.0

6
8

.3
6

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
2

,0
0

0
3
,0

3
6
.9

4
3

3
,2

7
4

.1
9

0
.0

0
1
8
,7

2
5
.8

1
6
3
.9

9

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

6
,5

0
0

1
1

.5
1

1
9
8
.7

3
0

.0
0

6
,3

0
1
.2

7
3

.0
6

U
T

T
L

IT
IE

S
5

2
,7

4
0

2
9
7
.3

6
2
,2

6
8
.3

9
0
.0

0
5
0
,4

7
1
.6

1
4

.3
0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1

2
,1

5
0

1
,2

6
4
.2

4
3
,2

1
4
.5

0
0
.0

0
8
,9

3
5
.5

0
2

6
.4

6

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
0
0

1
7
7
.0

0
4
2
7
.3

7
0
.0

0
7
2
.6

3
6
5
.4

7

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
34

—
S

T
R

E
E

T
SY

ST
E

M
2

6
6

,5
5

0
1
3
,3

0
4
.4

6
8
1
,6

7
0
.6

7
0
.0

0
1

8
4

,8
7

9
.3

3
3
0
.6

4

60
—

P
U

B
L

IC
M

O
R

K
S

B
L

D
G

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

6
1

,0
4

0
1
3
,1

4
8
.0

6
4
0
,5

9
4
.0

3
0
.0

0
2
0
,4

4
5
.9

7
6
6
.5

0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
6

,0
0

0
1
,5

1
9
.7

6
2

,9
9

6
.7

2
3
,8

4
0
.0

0
9
,1

6
3
.2

8
4
2
.7

3

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
9

,0
0

0
2
2
,6

8
5
.2

5
2
8
,4

4
4
.6

8
0

.0
0

5
5
5
.3

2
9
8
.0

9

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
0
9
,0

1
8

5
,8

2
6
.3

1
6
,8

2
8
.7

6
5
8
6
.8

7
1

0
1

,6
0

2
.3

7
6

.8
0

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
3

,0
2

0
1
,0

1
2
.0

1
5
,3

4
6
.0

7
0

.0
0

7
,6

7
3

.9
3

4
1
.0

6

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
3

,0
0

0
0

.0
0

2
1
3
.1

8
0

.0
0

2
,7

8
6
.8

2
7

.1
1



2—
19

—
20

15
0
2
:2

9
PM

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

P
A

G
E

:
3

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3
1
S

T
,

2
0
1
5

1
0

0
-G

E
N

E
R

A
L

FU
N

D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
8

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
:

3
3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
8

Y
T

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0

.0
0

1
4
.6

1
0

.0
0

(
1
4
.6

1
)

0
.0

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2

5
,1

7
7

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,1

7
7
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
60

—
P

U
B

L
IC

W
O

R
K

S
B

L
D

G
2

5
6

,2
5

5
4

4
,1

9
1

.3
9

8
4
,4

3
8
.0

5
4
,4

2
6
.8

7
1

6
7

,3
9

0
.0

8
3
4
.6

8

39
—

PA
R

K
S

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4
0

,0
3

5
1

,2
5

4
.0

8
1

2
,8

6
6

.0
2

0
.0

0
2
7
,1

6
8
.9

8
3
2
.1

4

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

8
2

,7
5

0
0

.0
0

6
,2

0
2
.3

0
0

.0
0

7
6
,5

4
7
.7

0
7

.5
0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
2

,7
5

0
4
0
.1

5
1
,5

4
0
.9

7
0

.0
0

2
1
,2

0
9
.0

3
6
.7

7

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
6

,5
0

0
1

,0
4

7
.4

8
4
,5

1
5
.9

8
0
.0

0
1
1
,9

8
4
.0

2
2
7
.3

7

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

7
5

,8
0

0
6
0
.0

0
1
2
,4

7
0
.8

1
0

.0
0

6
3
,3

2
9
.2

9
1
6
.4

5

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1

5
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
7
8
3
.6

6
0
.0

0
1

4
,2

1
6

.3
4

5
.2

2

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
5
0

0
.0

0
5

5
.1

0
0
.0

0
1
9
4
.9

0
2
2
.0

4

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
3

0
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
39

—
P

A
R

K
S

2
8

3
,0

8
5

2
,4

0
1

.7
1

3
8
,4

3
4
.8

4
0
.0

0
2
4
4
,6

5
0
.1

6
1
3
.5

8

71
—

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

1
0

6
,8

1
0

0
.0

0
5
9
,4

9
4
.7

1
0

.0
0

4
7
,3

1
5
.2

9
5

5
.7

0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
71

—
D

E
B

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
1
0
6
,8

1
0

0
.0

0
5
9
,4

9
4
.7

1
0
.0

0
4
7
,3

1
5
.2

9
5
5
.7

0

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

3
,2

6
5
,5

5
7

2
5
0
,6

6
2
.3

6
9
5
5
,7

7
5
.9

0
1
8
,8

6
8
.5

3
2
,2

9
0
,9

1
2
.5

7
2
9
.8

5

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/(

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

2
0
9
,4

7
8
.0

4
4

7
5

,3
1

9
.4

7
(

1
8
,8

6
8
.5

3
))

4
5

6
,4

5
0

.9
4

)
0

.0
0



1,
20

0,
00

0

1,
00

0,
00

0

80
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0 0

W
at

er
R

ev
en

ue
C

om
pa

ri
so

n
C

ha
rt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

20
13

/2
01

4
FY

•
20

14
/2

01
5

FY
B

ud
ge

t



1,
40

0,
00

0.
00

1,
20

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

80
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

W
at

er
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

Y
ea

r
1
0
/2

0
1
4

th
ru

9
/2

0
1

5

0.
00

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

Ja
n-

15
F

eb
-1

5
M

ar
-1

5

W
at

er
Fu

nd
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t

Ju
l-

15
A

ug
-1

5
S

ep
-1

5
A

pr
-1

5
M

ay
-1

5
Ju

n-
15

•
W

at
er

Fu
nd

Y
-T

-D
A

ct
ua

l



1,
00

0,
00

0

90
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0 0

C
ity

W
at

er
S

al
es

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

ia
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

—
a-—

20
13

/2
01

4
FY

—
—

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

FY
B

ud
ge

t



2—
19

—
20

15
0

2
:2

9
PM

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

P
A

G
E

:
2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3
1
S

T
,

2
0

1
5

70
0—

W
A

T
E

R
FU

N
D

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3
3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
T

D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
4

.0
0

0
C

C
C

O
N

y.
F

E
E

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
3

.0
0

0
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

F
E

E
3

,5
0

0
1
8
0
.0

0
8

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2
,6

9
0
.0

0
2
3
.1

4

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
4

.0
0

0
P

E
N

A
L

T
IE

S
1

8
,0

0
0

1
,0

1
3
.7

4
4

,7
1

0
.9

7
0
.0

0
1
3
,2

8
9
.0

3
2
6
.1

7

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
5

.0
0

0
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
9

9
,0

0
0

5
,8

2
6

.0
3

4
3
,1

0
9
.6

1
0

.0
0

5
5
,8

9
0
.3

9
4

3
.5

5

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
6
.0

0
0

IM
P

A
C

T
F

E
E

4
,0

5
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
5

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
1
.0

0
0

C
IT

Y
W

A
T

E
R

S
A

L
E

S
9
3
0
,8

9
8

7
0
,9

6
2
.9

3
2

8
9

,
6
5
1
.0

7
0
.0

0
6

4
1

,2
4

6
.9

3
3
1
.1

2

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
3
.0

0
0

W
A

T
E

R
T

A
P

F
E

E
S

3
,7

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
5
0
0

4
3
.0

1
1
9
7
.4

3
0
.0

0
3
0
2
.5

7
3

9
.4

9

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
1
1
0
.0

0
1
9
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
(

1
9
7
.5

0
)

0
.0

0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
9

.0
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

1
,0

6
0

,1
5

3
7
8
,1

3
5
.7

1
3
3
8
,6

7
6
.5

8
0
.0

0
7
2
1
,4

7
6
.4

2
3
1
.9

5

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

1
,0

6
0
,1

5
3

7
8
,1

3
5
.7

1
3
3
8
,6

7
6
.5

8
0
.0

0
7
2
1
,4

7
6
.4

2
3
1
.9

5



2—
19

—
20

15
0

2
:2

9
PM

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

P
A

G
E

:
1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3
1
S

T
,

2
0

1
5

70
0-

W
A

T
E

R
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

t2
’1

A
R

Y
8

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
:

3
3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
8

Y
T

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

D
O

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

1
,0

6
0

,1
5

3
7
8
,1

3
5
.7

1
3
3
8
,6

7
6
.5

8
0
.0

0
7
2
1
,4

7
6
.4

2
3
1
.9

5

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1

,0
6

0
,1

5
3

7
8
,1

3
5
.7

1
3
3
8
,6

7
6
.5

6
0
.0

0
7
2
1
,4

7
6
.4

2
3
1
.9

5

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

00
-T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
O

U
T

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
D

O
—

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
O

U
T

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

12
-A

D
M

IM
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

7
1

,8
3

5
4

,6
8

9
.5

6
2
8
,4

4
2
.0

8
0
.0

0
4
3
,3

9
2
.9

2
3

9
.5

9

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

3
0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3O

D
.D

O
0

.0
0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
2
,3

4
4

3
,5

2
4

.7
6

1
4
,7

0
0
.8

3
0
.0

0
(

2
,3

5
6

.8
3

)
1
1
9
.0

9

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

2
0

,0
0

0
4
6
1
.9

8
1
,3

8
6
.0

2
0
.0

0
1
8
,6

1
3
.9

8
6
.9

3

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
5
0
0

5
6

.5
0

1
1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
3

8
3

.0
0

2
3
.4

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
,4

0
0

4
3

8
.1

4
2
,8

0
7
.5

4
0
.0

0
C

4
0
7
.5

4
)

1
1
6
.9

8

T
D

T
A

L
12

—
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

1
0

7
,3

7
9

9
,1

7
0
.9

4
4
7
,4

5
3
.4

7
0
.0

0
5
9
,9

2
5
.5

3
4
4
.1

9

52
-S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
SY

ST
E

M

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

D
.D

0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
S

V
C

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
52

—
ST

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

SY
ST

E
M

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

35
—

W
A

T
E

R
D

E
P

T
.

PE
R

SD
M

M
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
6

8
,9

4
7

1
2
,8

5
1
.8

9
6
0
,4

0
1
.8

7
0
.0

0
1
0
8
,5

4
5
.1

3
3
5
.7

5

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

5
5

,6
5

5
3
,7

3
4
.1

1
3
2
,8

7
6
.6

5
0
.0

0
2
2
,7

7
8
.3

5
5
9
.0

7

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

7
9

,0
0

0
1
,9

7
5
.4

7
7
,4

9
5
.2

8
1
.0

0
7
1
,5

0
3
.7

2
9

.4
9

M
A

IM
T

E
M

A
N

C
E

5
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
6
4
9
.5

6
0
.0

0
4
,3

5
0
.4

4
1
2
.9

9

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

2
6

,2
5

0
3
8
9
.5

4
6
,9

7
4
.3

2
0
.0

0
1
9
,2

7
5
.6

8
2
6
.5

7

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
5

8
7

,7
6

5
9
7
,5

5
7
.9

1
1
9
5
,2

9
9
.9

8
0
.0

0
3
9
2
,4

6
5
.0

2
3

3
.2

3

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

8
,9

0
0

1
,0

8
3
.3

6
4
,4

7
1
.7

3
0
.0

0
3

,5
2

8
.2

7
5
5
.9

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
1
2
1
,8

7
4

1
0
,1

5
6
.1

6
4
D

,6
2
4
.6

4
0
.0

0
8
1
,2

4
9
.3

6
3
3
.3

3

T
O

T
A

L
35

—
W

A
T

E
R

D
E

P
T

.
1

,0
5

2
,4

9
1

1
2

7
,7

4
8

.4
4

3
4
8
,7

9
4
.0

3
1
.0

0
7
0
3
,6

9
5
.9

7
3
3
.1

4

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
,1

5
9

,8
7

0
1
3
6
,9

1
9
.3

8
3
9
6
,2

4
7
.5

0
1
.0

0
7
6
3
,6

2
1
.5

0
3
4
.1

6

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
D

V
E

R
/)

U
M

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

M
D

IT
U

R
E

S
)

9
9

,7
1

7
))

5
8

,7
8

3
.6

7
))

5
7
,5

7
0
.9

2
))

1
.0

0
))

4
2
,1

4
5
.0

8
)

5
7
.7

4



W
as

te
w

at
er

R
ev

en
ue

C
om

pa
ri

so
n

C
ha

rt
1,

00
0,

00
0

90
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0 0

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

—
—

20
13

/2
01

4
FY

•
20

14
/2

01
5

FY
B

ud
ge

t

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p



C
ity

S
ew

er
S

ales

900,000

800,000

700,000

600,000

500,000

400,000

300,000

200,000

100,0000
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Jan

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Jun
Jul

A
ug

S
ep

—
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
F

Y
—

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

F
Y

B
u
d
g
et



W
astew

ater
F

und
E

xpense
B

udget
Y

ear
1
0
/2

0
1
4

th
ru

9
/2

0
1

5

O
ct-14

N
ov-14

D
ec-14

Jan-15
F

eb-15
M

ar-15

W
asteW

ater
Fund

E
xpense

B
udget

700,000.00

600,000.00

500,000.00

400,000.00

300,000.00

200,000.00

100,000.00

0.00
—

-
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

A
pr-15

M
ay-15

Jun-15
Jul-15

A
ug-15

S
ep-15

•
W

asteW
ater

Fund
Y

-T-D
A

ctual



2—
19—

2015
0
2
:2

9
PM

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

14E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
P

A
G

E
:

2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3
1
S

T
,

2
0
1
5

7
0
5

-W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

8
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3
3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
8

Y
T

D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00-R
E

V
E

N
U

E

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
1
.0

0
0

SE
W

E
R

S
A

L
E

S
8
7
0
,9

9
0

7
3
,4

8
0

.2
6

2
9
6
,6

3
8
.2

6
0
.0

0
5

7
4

,3
5

1
.7

4
3

4
.0

6

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

1
6
,8

8
0

1
,5

3
8
.2

4
5
,8

0
5
.6

7
0
.0

0
1
1
,0

7
4
.3

3
3

4
.3

9

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
6
.0

0
0

IM
PA

C
T

FE
E

4
,4

4
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

4
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
5
3
.0

0
0

SE
W

E
R

T
A

P
F

E
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
7
.0

0
0

O
T

N
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
8
.0

0
0

SE
W

E
R

B
A

C
K

U
P

S
E

R
V

iC
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

9
9
5
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

IN
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
00—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
8
9
2
,3

1
0

7
5
,0

1
9
.5

0
3
0
2
,4

4
3
.9

3
0
.0

0
5
8
9
,8

6
6
.0

7
3

3
.8

9

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

8
9
2
,3

1
0

7
5
,0

1
8
.5

0
3
0
2
,4

4
3
.9

3
0
.0

0
5
8
9
,8

6
6
.0

7
3

3
.8

9



2—
19—

2015
0
2
:2

9
PM

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

P
A

G
E

:
1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3
1
S

T
,

2
0

1
5

705-W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
:

3
3

.3
3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

8
Y

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

8
9
2
,3

1
0

7
5
,0

1
8
.5

0
3
0
2
,4

4
3
.9

3
0
.0

0
5
8
9
,8

6
6
.0

7
3

3
.8

9

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
8
9
2
,3

1
0

7
5
,0

1
8
.5

0
3
0
2
,4

4
3
.9

3
0
.0

0
5

8
9

,8
6

6
.0

7
3

3
.8

9

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

12—
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4
6
,7

2
4

1
,4

6
4
.8

8
4
,4

4
5
.9

4
0
.0

0
4
2
,2

7
8
.0

6
9
.5

2

T
O

T
A

L
12—

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
4
6
,7

2
4

1
,4

6
4
.8

8
4
,4

4
5
.9

4
0
.0

0
4
2
,2

7
8
.0

6
9
.5

2

36-W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

SY
ST

E
M

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
1
9
,3

5
0

4
,7

1
1
.8

0
2
1
,7

1
7
.2

4
0
.0

0
9
7
,6

3
2
.7

6
1

6
.2

0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
1
,5

0
0

5
8
6
.9

8
2

,2
1

9
.9

3
0
.0

0
9
,2

8
0
.0

7
1

9
.3

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
8
,5

0
0

1
,3

2
6
.5

2
8
,9

7
5
.6

6
1
.0

0
9
,5

2
3
.3

4
4

8
.5

2

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

3
0
9
,2

5
3

2
4
,5

8
4
.1

3
1
0
2
,6

9
1
.2

5
0

.0
0

2
0
6
,5

6
1
.7

5
3
3

.2
1

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
1
,0

0
0

6
5
8
.9

9
2
,5

5
1
.8

9
0
.0

0
8
,4

4
8
.1

1
2

3
.2

0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1
1
,0

0
0

1
,2

6
4
.2

3
2

,5
3

6
.5

3
0
.0

0
8
,4

6
3
.4

7
2

3
.0

6

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
5
,5

0
0

3
9

.0
0

3
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
1
5
,4

6
1
.0

0
0
.2

5

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

2
0
,7

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2
0
,7

1
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
8
0
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
8
,8

3
4
.1

0
6
1
,2

6
5
.9

0
2
3
.5

4

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
1
4
4
,6

0
1

1
2
,0

5
0
.1

0
4
8
,2

0
0
.4

0
0
.0

0
9
6
,4

0
0
.6

0
3

3
.3

3

T
O

T
A

L
36—

W
A

ST
E

W
A

T
E

R
SY

ST
E

M
7

4
1

,4
1

4
4
5
,2

2
1
.7

5
1
8
8
,9

3
1
.9

0
1
8
,8

3
5
.1

0
5
3
3
,6

4
7
.0

0
2

8
.0

2

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

7
8
8
,1

3
8

4
6
,6

8
6
.6

3
1

9
3

,3
7

7
.8

4
1
8
,8

3
5
.1

0
5
7
5
,9

2
5
.0

6
2

6
.9

3

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/(U

M
D

E
R

)
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
0
4
,1

7
2

2
8
,3

3
1
.8

7
1
0
9
,0

6
6
.0

9
(

1
8
,8

3
5
.1

0
)

1
3

,9
4

1
.0

1
8
6
.6

2



R
efuse

F
und

R
ev

en
u
e

P
ro

g
ress

B
udget

Y
ear

1
0

/2
0

1
4

th
ru

9
/2

0
1

5

O
ct-14

N
ov-14

D
ec-14

Jan-15
F

eb-15
M

ar-15

R
efuse

Fund
R

evenue
B

udget

700,000.00

600,000.00

500,000.00

400,000.00

300,000.00

200,000.00

100,000.00

0.00
‘
-
-
-
-
-
-

I
I

I
I

A
pr-15

M
ay-15

Jun-15
Jul-15

A
ug-15

S
ep-15

•
R

efuse
Fund

Y
-T-D

A
ctual



R
efuse

F
und

E
xpense

B
udget

Y
ear

1
0

/2
0

1
4

th
ru

9
/2

0
1

5

O
ct-14

N
ov-14

D
ec-14

Jan-15
F

eb-15
M

ar-15

R
efuse

Fund
E

xpense
budget

700,000.00

600,000.00

500,000.00

400,000.00

300,000.00

200,000.00

100,000.00

0.00

.
-
.
.
.

-
.
-
-
.
.

.
.
.
-
-
.

.
.
-
-

.
.
—

.
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
.
-
-
-
.
-
.
-
-
-
-
-
_
_
.
_
.
_

.
.
-
-
.
.
.
.
.
-
.
.
.
-
.
-
-
-
-
.

A
pr-15

M
ay-15

Jun-15
Jul-15

A
ug-15

S
ep-15

•
R

efuse
Fund

Y
-T-D

A
ctual



2—
19—

2015
0
2
:2

9
PM

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

P
A

G
E

:
2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0

1
5

720—
R

E
F

U
S

E
FU

N
D

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
N

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3

3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
T

D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00-R
E

V
E

N
U

E

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

7
,5

0
0

5
9

8
.6

9
2
,2

4
6
.6

4
0

.0
0

5
,2

5
3
.3

6
2
9

.9
6

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
1
.0

0
0

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
T

R
A

SH
C

O
L

L
2
7
3
,9

0
0

2
1
,1

4
8
.1

6
8
4
,5

8
0
.8

3
0
.0

0
1
8
9
,3

1
9
.1

7
3
0
.8

8

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
2
.0

0
0

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
T

R
A

SH
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

2
9
1
,4

5
3

1
5

,0
9

9
.8

4
5
9
,6

1
7
.4

5
0
.0

0
2
3
1
,8

3
5
.5

5
2

0
.4

6

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
5
.0

0
0

R
E

C
Y

C
L

E
4
,9

7
0

1
7
.1

5
6
8
.6

0
0
.0

0
4

,9
0

1
.4

0
1
.3

8

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
1
2
5

5
.0

5
1
5
.5

1
0

.0
0

1
0
9
.4

9
1
2
.4

1

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
8
.0

0
0

B
R

U
SH

A
N

D
C

H
IP

P
IN

G
A

N
D

P
0

0
.0

0
8

5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
.0

0
)

0
.0

0

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
0
.0

0
0

H
U

N
7
,8

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7
,8

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
00—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
5
8
5
,7

4
8

3
6
,8

6
8
.8

9
1
4
6
,6

1
4
.0

3
0
.0

0
4
3
9
,1

3
3
.9

7
2
5
.0

3

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

5
8
5
,7

4
8

3
6
,8

6
8

.8
9

1
4
6
,6

1
4
.0

3
0

.0
0

4
3

9
,1

3
3

.9
7

2
5

.0
3



2—
19—

2015
0
2
:2

9
PM

.
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
N

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
P

A
G

E
:

1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0
1
5

720—
R

E
F

U
S

E
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

I’D
IA

R
Y

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3
3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
T

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

5
8
5
,7

4
8

3
6
,8

6
8
.8

9
1
4
6
,6

1
4
.0

3
0

.0
0

4
3
9
,1

3
3
.9

7
2

5
.0

3

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
5
8
5
,7

4
8

3
6
,8

6
8
.8

9
1
4
6
,6

1
4
.0

3
0
.0

0
4
3
9
,1

3
3
.9

7
2
5
.0

3

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
84N

A
R

Y

32—
R

E
F

U
S

E
D

E
P

T
.

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

4
6
7
,6

2
0

2
8
,4

6
2
.2

8
1
1
0
,4

2
0
.7

5
0
.0

0
3
5
7
,1

9
9
.2

5
2
3
.6

1

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

7
5
,1

0
0

6
,2

5
8
.3

3
2
5
,0

3
3
.3

2
0

.0
0

5
0
,0

6
6
.6

8
3

3
.3

3

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

2
,4

0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
8

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
0

0
.0

0
3

3
.3

3

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
3
5
,6

2
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3
5
,6

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
32—

R
E

F
U

S
E

D
E

P
T

.
5
8
5
,7

4
8

3
4
,9

2
0
.6

1
1

3
6

,2
5

4
.0

7
0

.0
0

4
4
9
,4

9
3
.9

3
2

3
.2

6

35—
W

A
T

E
R

D
E

P
T

.

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
35—

W
A

T
E

R
D

E
P

T
.

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

5
8
5
,7

4
8

3
4
,9

2
0
.6

1
1
3
6
,2

5
4
.0

7
0

.0
0

4
4
9
,4

9
3
.9

3
2

3
.2

6

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/(U

N
D

E
R

)
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
1
,9

4
8
.2

8
1
0
,3

5
9
.9

6
0
.0

0
1
0
,3

5
9
.9

6
)

0
.0

0



5,000,000.00

4,500,000.00

4,000,000.00

3,500,000.00

3,000,000.00

2,500,000.00

2,000,000.00

1,500,000.00

1,000,000.00

500,000.00

0.00

E
lectric

F
und

E
xpense

B
u

d
g

et
Y

ear
1
0
/2

0
1
4

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
4

I
I

O
ct-14

N
ov-14

D
ec-14

Jan-15
F

eb-15
M

ar-15
A

pr-15
M

ay-15
Jun-15

Jul-15
A

ug-15
S

ep-15

E
lectric

Fund
E

xpense
B

udget
•

E
lectric

Fund
Y

-T-D
A

ctual



E
lectric

F
und

R
evenue

P
rogress

B
u
d
g
et

Y
ear

1
0
/2

0
1
4

th
ru

9
/ 2

0
1

5

5,000,000.00

4,500,000.00

4,000,000.00

3,500,000.00

3,000,000.00

2,500,000.00

2,000,000.00

1,500,000.00

::::
_
_
_
_
-
-
_
_
>

O
ct-14

N
ov-14

D
ec-14

Jan
-1

5
F

eb-15
M

ar-15
A

pr-15
M

ay-IS
Jun-15

Jul-15
A

ug-15
S

ep-15

•
E

lectric
Fund

R
evenue

C
um

ulative
A

ctual
E

lectric
Fund

R
evenue

B
udget



E
lectric

F
und

S
urcharge

R
evenue

P
rogress

B
udget

Y
ear

1
0

/2
0

1
4

th
ru

9
/2

0
1

5

160,000.00

140,000.00

120,000.00

100,000.00

80,000.00

60,000.00

40,000.00

20,000.00

0.00
O

ct-14
N

ov-14
D

ec-14
Jan-15

F
eb-15

E
lectric

S
urcharge

R
evenue

B
udget

M
ar-15

A
pr-15

M
ay-15

Jun-15
Jul-15

•
E

lectric
S

urcharge
R

evenue
C

um
ulative

A
ctual

A
ug-15

S
ep-15



2
—

1
9
-2

0
1
5

0
2
:2

9
PM

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

P
A

G
E

:
2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0

1
5

7
1
5
-E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

FU
N

D
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
:

3
3

.3
3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
T

D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

3
,0

0
0

6
9
0
.0

0
2
,2

1
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
7

8
2

.5
0

7
3
.9

2

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

1
5
,0

0
0

3
,5

3
9

.3
8

1
7
,9

9
1
.6

3
0
.0

0
2

,9
9

1
.6

3
)

1
1

9
.9

4

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

0
0
.0

0
(

1
2

6
,3

3
9

.0
0

)
0

.0
0

1
2
6
,3

3
9
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
5
1
.0

0
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
S

A
L

E
S

3
,5

7
4
,9

2
1

3
2
9
,7

1
9
.0

7
1

,0
7

3
,6

3
4

.0
2

0
.0

0
2
,5

0
1
,2

8
6
.9

8
3
0
.0

3

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
5
5
.0

0
0

SU
R

C
H

A
R

G
E

1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
3
,9

8
0
.5

2
4
5
,1

0
1
.2

7
0

.0
0

1
0
4
,8

9
8
.7

3
3
0
.0

7

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
5
7
.0

0
0

PC
A

(PO
W

E
R

C
O

ST
A

D
J)

3
2
4
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
1
3
,7

6
4
.0

1
0

.0
0

3
1
0
,2

3
5
.9

9
4

.2
5

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
2
5
0

2
1
.1

1
6
7
.0

3
0

.0
0

1
8
2
.9

7
2

6
.8

1

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,2

9
9
.2

8
0
.0

0
(

2
0
,2

9
9
.2

8
)

0
.0

0

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
9
9
.0

0
0

4A
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

9
9
5
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

IN
E

L
E

C
N

O
T

E
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

9
9
8
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

IN
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
2
8
0
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
00—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
4
,3

4
7
,1

7
1

3
4
7
,9

5
0
.0

8
1

,0
4

6
,7

3
5

.7
4

0
.0

0
3

,3
0

0
,4

3
5

.2
6

2
4
.0

8

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

4
,3

4
7
,1

7
1

3
4
7
,9

5
0
.0

8
1

,0
4

6
,7

3
5

.7
4

0
.0

0
3
,3

0
0
,4

3
5
.2

6
2
4
.0

8



2—
19—

2015
0
2
:2

9
PM

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

N
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

P
A

G
E

:
1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0

1
5

715—
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

FU
N

D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
:

3
3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
Y

E
A

R
T

O
D

A
T

E
T

D
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

I
Y

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

4
,3

4
7
,1

7
1

3
4
7
,9

5
0
.0

8
1

,0
4

6
,7

3
5

.7
4

0
.0

0
3

,3
0

0
,4

3
5

.2
6

2
4

.0
8

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
4
,3

4
7
,1

7
1

3
4
7
,9

5
0
.0

8
1
,0

4
6
,7

3
5
.7

4
0

.0
0

3
,3

0
0

,4
3

5
.2

6
2
4

.0
8

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

12—
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9
2
,1

3
0

4
,5

6
2
.4

1
1
4
,4

3
0
.3

3
0
.0

0
7
7
,6

9
9
.6

7
1

5
.6

6

T
O

T
A

L
12—

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
9
2
,1

3
0

4
,5

6
2

.4
1

1
4
,4

3
0
.3

3
0

.0
0

7
7
,6

9
9
.6

7
1
5

.6
6

37—
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

D
E

P
T

.

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
7
7
,6

8
9

2
6
,8

8
6
.5

3
1
1
8
,2

8
1
.1

2
0
.0

0
2
5
9
,4

0
7
.8

8
3

1
.3

2

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

7
7
,8

0
0

1
,2

8
2

.8
1

1
7
,0

5
4
.0

5
0
.0

0
6
0
,7

4
5
.9

5
2
1
.9

2

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
4
4
,5

0
0

7
,3

5
4
.6

5
4
2
,1

8
2
.1

9
3
5
4
.4

4
1

0
1

,9
6

3
.3

7
2
9
.4

4

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

2
1
,1

5
0

9
7
4
.7

7
3

,2
8

0
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
7
,8

6
9
.9

2
1
5
.5

1

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

3
,8

4
0

6
1
9
.9

7
2

,4
2

9
.2

7
0
.0

0
1

,4
1

0
.7

3
6
3
.2

6

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
2
,0

3
8
,6

8
2

1
3
9
,3

5
8
.6

2
5
3
4
,6

5
4
.7

6
0
.0

0
1

,5
0

4
,0

2
7

.2
4

2
6

.2
3

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
2
,0

0
0

4
4
0
.9

1
1
,3

8
2
.4

5
0

.0
0

1
0
,6

1
7
.5

5
1
1
.5

2

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

1
2
7
,0

9
1

1
2
3
,7

3
7
.5

0
1
2
3
,7

3
7
.5

0
0

.0
0

3
,3

5
3
.5

0
9
7
.3

6

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
5
5
1
,6

3
5

7
6

,7
4

1
.7

4
2
2
7
,5

5
6
.3

9
5

5
,9

3
1

.8
0

2
6
8
,1

4
6
.8

1
5

1
.3

9

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
1
,0

1
7
,7

5
0

8
3
,5

6
2
.5

0
3
3
4
,2

5
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
8
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
3

2
.8

4

T
O

T
A

L
37—

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
D

E
P

T
.

4
,3

7
2

,1
3

7
4
6
0
,9

6
0
.0

0
1
,4

0
4
,8

0
7
.8

1
5
6
,2

8
6
.2

4
2
,9

1
1
,0

4
2
.9

5
3
3

.4
2

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

4
,4

6
4
,2

6
7

4
6
5
,5

2
2
.4

1
1
,4

1
9
,2

3
8
.1

4
5
6
,2

8
6
.2

4
2
,9

8
8
,7

4
2
.6

2
3

3
.0

5

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/(U

N
D

E
R

)
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

(
1
1
7
,0

9
6
))

1
1

7
,5

7
2

.3
3

))
3

7
2

,5
0

2
.4

0
))

5
6
,2

8
6
.2

4
)

3
1

1
,6

9
2

.6
4

3
6

6
.1

9



Farmersville
I)ISrC)VIK .‘ TIS TR) SURL

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: February 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon a contract for election services with
Collin County Elections Division

. A contract with Collin County Elections Division is attached for
review.

ACTION: Approve or deny the contract as presented.

(Ill — B)



May 9, 2015
Joint General Election

Contract for Election Services
City of Farmersville/Farmersville ISP



May 9, 2015
Joint General Election

Table of Contents

I Duties and Services of Contracting Officer

II Duties and Services of City and School District

III Cost of Election

IV Joint Election Agreement

V General Provisions

Exhibits

Exhibit A Early Voting Schedule and Locations

Exhibit B Election Day Polling Locations

Exhibit C Cost of Services

Exhibit D Joint Election Agreement

May 9, 2015 Joint General Election — City of Farmersville & FISD
01/30/15 — Page 2



THE STATE OF TEXAS CONTRACT FOR

COUNTY OF COLLIN §
CITY OF FARMERSVILLE -

FARMERSVILLE ISD ELECTION SERVICES

BY THE TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT made and entered into by and

between the CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, hereinafter referred to as the “CITY,” and the

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE FARMERSVILLE NDEPENDENT SCHOOL

DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as the “SCHOOL DISTRICT,” and SHARON ROWE,

Elections Administrator of Collin County, Texas, hereinafter referred to as “Contracting

Officer,” pursuant to the authority in Subchapter D, Section 31.092, of Chapter 31, of the

Texas Election Code, agree to the following particulars in regard to coordination,

supervision and running of the City and School District’s May 9, 2015 Joint General

Election and a City Runoff Election, if necessary, on June 13, 2015. An additional cost

estimate, early voting calendar, and Election Day polling place schedule will be prepared

should a Runoff Election be necessary.

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into in consideration of the mutual covenants
and promises hereinafter set out. IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

I. DUTIES AND SERVICES OF CONTRACTING OFFICER. The Contracting

Officer shall be responsible for performing the following duties and shall furnish the

following services and equipment:

A. The Contracting Officer shall provide for a Public School of Instruction as

well as a class for election officials on the use of electronic voting equipment. Notice of

such shall be provided to the City and School District for distribution to election officials.

a. Election judges shall be responsible for returning election supplies

to the county election warehouse located at 2010 Redbud Blvd., Suite 102,

McKinney on election evening.

B. The Contracting Officer shall procure, prepare, and distribute voting

machines.

a. The Contracting Officer shall provide all lists of Collin County

registered voters required for use on Election Day and for the early voting

May 9, 2015 Joint General Election — City of Farmersville & FISD
01/30/15 — Page 3



period required by law. The Election Day list of registered voters shall be

arranged in alphabetical order by polling place, in lieu of alphabetic by

each precinct in each polling place.

b. The Contracting Officer shall procure and arrange for the

distribution of all electronic voting equipment.

1. Equipment includes the rental of voting machines, ADA

compliance headphones and keypads (1 per site), and transfer bag.

2. Supplies include smart cards and legal documentation

required for conducting an election.

C. The Contracting Officer shall be responsible for establishing and operating

the Central Counting Station to receive and tabulate the electronic voted ballots in

accordance with Section 127.001 of the Election Code and of this agreement. Counting

Station Manager and Central Count Judge shall be Sharon Rowe. The Tabulation

Supervisor shall be Patty Seals.

a. The tabulation supervisor shall prepare, test and run the county’s

tabulation system in accordance with statutory requirements and county

policies, under the auspices of the Contracting Officer.

b. The Public Logic and Accuracy Test of the electronic voting

system shall be conducted by the Contracting Officer.

c. Election night reports will be available to the City and School

District at the Central Counting Station on election night. Provisional

ballots will be tabulated after election night in accordance with law.

d. The Contracting Officer shall prepare the unofficial canvass report

after all precincts have been counted, and will provide a copy of the

unofficial canvass to the City and School District as soon as possible after

all electronic returns have been tallied.

May 9, 2015 Joint General Election — City of Farmersville & FISD
01/30/15 — Page 4



e. The Contracting Officer shall be appointed the custodian of the

electronic voted ballots and shall retain the election material for a period

of 22 months.

f. The Contracting Officer shall conduct a manual count as

prescribed by Section 127.20 1 of the Texas Election Code for the

electronic ballots. The Secretary of State may waive this requirement. If

applicable, a written report shall be submitted to the Secretary of State as

required by Section 127.201(E) of the aforementioned code.

II. DUTIES AND SERVICES OF THE CITY AND SCHOOL DISTRICT. The

City and School District shall assume the following responsibilities:

A. The City and School District shall prepare the election orders, resolutions,

notices, official canvass and other pertinent documents for adoption by the appropriate

office or body. The City and School District assumes the responsibility of posting all

notices and likewise promoting the schedules for Early Voting and Election Day.

B. The City and School District shall arrange for appointment, notification

(including writ of election) and compensation of all presiding judges, alternate judges,

clerks and members of the Early Voting Ballot Board.

C. The City and School District shall appoint the Chief Deputy Early Voting

Clerk. The Early Voting by personal appearance calendar is listed in Exhibit “A”,

attached and incorporated by reference into this contract.

D. The City and School District shall provide the Contracting Officer with an

updated map and street index of their jurisdiction in an electronic (shape file preferred) or

printed format as soon as possible, but no later than Friday, March 6, 2015.

E. The City and School District shall procure and provide the Contracting

Officer with the ballot layout and Spanish interpretation in an electronic format.

a. The City and School District shall deliver to the Contracting

Officer as soon as possible, but no later than 5:00 PM Monday, March

May 9, 2015 Joint General Election — City of Farmersville & FISD
01/30/15 — Page 5



2, 2015, the official wording for the City and School District’s May 9,

2015, Joint General Election.

b. The City and School District shall approve the “blue line” ballot

format prior to the final version of the electronic database.

F. The City and School District shall post the publication of election notice

by the proper methods with the proper media.

G. The City and School District shall compensate the Contracting Officer for

any additional verified cost incurred in the process of running this election or for a

manual count this election may require, consistent with charges and hourly rates shown

on Exhibit “C” for required services.

H. The City and School District shall pay the Contracting Officer 90% of the

estimated cost to run the said election prior to Friday, April 10, 2015. The Contracting

Officer shall place the funds in a “contract fund” as prescribed by Section 3 1.100 of the

Texas Election Code. The Deposit should be delivered within the mandatory time frame

to:

Collin County Treasury
2300 Bloomdale Rd., #3 138
McKinney, Texas 75071

Made payable to: “Collin County Treasury” with the note “for election services”
included with check documentation.

I. The City and School District shall pay the cost of conducting said election,

less partial payment, including the 10% administrative fee, pursuant to the Texas Election

Code, Section 31.100, within 30 days from the date of final billing.

III. COST OF SERVICES. See Exhibit “C.”

IV. JOINT ELECTION AGREEMENT. See Exhibit “D”.

V. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

May 9, 2015 Joint General Election — City of Farmersville & FISD
01/30/15 —Page 6



A. Nothing contained in this contract shall authorize or permit a change in the

officer with whom or the place at which any document or record relating to the City and

School District’s May 9, 2015, Joint General Election is to be filed or the place at which

any function is to be carried out, or any nontransferable functions specified under Section

3 1.096 of the Texas Election Code.

B. Upon request, the Contracting Officer will provide copies of all invoices

and other charges received in the process of running said election for the City and School

District.

C. If the City and/or School District cancel their election pursuant to Section

2.053 of the Texas Election Code, the Contracting Officer shall be paid a contract

preparation fee of $75. An entity canceling an election will not be liable for any further

costs incurred by the Contracting Officer in conducting the May 9, 2015, Joint General

Election. All actual shared cost incurred in the conduct of the election will be divided by

the actual number of entities contracting with the Contracting Officer and holding a May

9, 2015, Joint General Election. All programming costs will be based on the specifics of

each jurisdiction, ie, number of precincts, number of races and number of candidates in

each race.

D. The Contracting Officer shall file copies of this contract with the County

Judge and the County Auditor of Collin County, Texas.

WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS THE DAY OF 2015.

Sharon Rowe
Elections Administrator
Collin County, Texas

May 9, 2015 Joint General Election — City of Farmersville & FISD
01/30/15 —Page 7



WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS THE DAY OF 2015.

By:___________________________ Attest:___________________
Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor Edie Sims, City Secretary
City of Farmersville City of Farmersville

WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS THE DAY OF 2015.

By:____________________________________ Attest:________________________
Jeff Adams, Superintendent Karen Foust, Secretary
Farmersville ISD Farmersville ISD

May 9, 2015 Joint General Election — City of Farmersville & FISD
01/30/15 — Page 8



Exhibit “A”

MAY 9, 2015

JOINT GENERAL ELECTION

City of Farmersville & FISD

Early Voting Locations and Hours

Polling Place Address City

Farmersville City Hall 205 S. Main Street Farmersville

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

April 26 April 27 April 28 April 29 April 30 May] May 2

8am — 5pm 8am — 5pm 8am — 5pm 8am - 5pm 8am - 5pm

May 3 May 4 May 5 May 6 May 7 May 8 May 9

7am — 7pm

7am — 7pm 7am — 7pm Election Day

May 9, 2015 Joint General Election — City of Farmersville & FISD
01/30/15 —Page 9



Exhibit “B”

MAY 9, 2015
JOINT GENERAL ELECTION

Election Day Polling Locations — City of Farmersville & FISD

Precincts Location Address City
10, 11, 35, 37, 187, Farrnersville City Hall 205 S. Main Street Farmersville

189, 190, 193, 198

May 9, 2015 Joint General Election — City of Farmersville & FISD
01130/15—Page 10



E
ST

IM
A

T
E

D
C

O
S

T
S

FO
R

T
H

E
C

IT
Y

O
F

FA
R

M
E

R
SV

IL
L

E

M
ay

9,
20

15
E

xh
ib

it
“C

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

R
E

N
T

A
L

C
O

S
T

V
ot

in
g

M
ac

hi
ne

s
(7

s)
V

ot
in

g
M

ac
hi

ne
s

(6
’s

)
D

el
iv

er
y

of
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
E

le
ct

io
n

S
up

pl
y

C
ab

in
et

EV
&

ED
K

its
T

ra
ns

fe
r

C
as

es

1

$1
50

.0
0

ea
ch

$2
00

.0
0

ea
ch

$1
20

.0
0

ea
ch

$2
00

.0
0

ea
ch

$2
5.

00
ea

ch
$5

.0
0

ea
ch

1

U
ni

ts
C

o
st

FC
T

Y
IF

IS
D

IC
C

2
$3

00
.0

0
3

$6
00

.0
0

2
$2

40
.0

0
2

$4
00

.0
0

2
$5

0.
00

2
$1

0.
00

N
um

be
r

of
E

nt
iti

es
S

ha
ri

ng

T
O

T
A

L

T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N
&

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

IN
G

$
1

6
0

0
.0

0 3

$5
33

.3
3

T
ab

ul
at

io
n

N
et

w
or

k
E

le
ct

io
n

N
ig

ht
V

en
do

r
S

up
po

rt
P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

N
ot

ic
e

of
In

sp
ec

ti
on

/T
ab

ul
at

io
n

T
es

t

T
ot

al
N

um
be

r
of

E
nt

iti
es

T
ot

al

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,8
00

.0
0

$8
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
75

.0
0

$1
5,

87
5.

00 22

$7
21

.5
9

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

O
F

C
O

S
T

S

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

R
E

N
T

A
L

C
O

S
T

T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N
C

O
S

T
S

T
ot

al
10

%
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
F

ee

G
ra

nd
T

ot
al

$5
33

.3
3

$7
21

.5
9

$1
,2

54
.9

2
$1

25
.4

9

$1
,3

80
.4

1

N
um

be
r

of
E

ar
ly

V
ot

in
g

L
oc

at
io

ns
N

um
be

r
of

E
le

ct
io

n
D

ay
L

oc
at

io
ns

90
%

D
ep

o
si

t
d
u
e

C
ou

nt
y

by
41

10
11

5
$1

,2
42

.3
7



JOINT ELECTION AGREEMENT

between

The City Council of the City of Farmersville (the City), the Board of Trustees of
the Farmersville Independent School District (FISD), known as (the School), and
the Board of Trustees of Collin College District (the College).

BY THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT, the City, the School and the College, do
hereby agree, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Election Code, to hold a joint
election for the General Election and Special Election should it be called, of the City
and the General Election and Special Election should it be called, of the School District
and the College to be held on Saturday, May 9, 2015. The entities have contracted
with the Collin County Elections Administrator to perform various duties and
responsibilities on their behalf.

The City, FISD and the College shall share equally in shared expenses applicable for
the Early Voting and Election Day location at Farmersville City Hall. Expenses include
polling location costs, election officials, supplies, ballots and any other and all
necessary expenses for the election upon receipt of satisfactory billing and invoices
reflecting the total of such election.

Tabulation and centralized costs shall be shared equally between the number of entities
holding an election on May 9, 2015. An entity canceling an election pursuant to Section
2.053 of the Texas Election Code will not be liable for costs incurred by the Elections
Administrator in conducting the May 9, 2015, Joint General & Special Election of the
City, the School District and the College; they will be liable only for the contract
preparation fee of $75.00.

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS in
its meeting held the

___________

day of

________________,

2015, and executed by its
authorized representative.

By:____________________________________ Attest:__________________________
Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor Edie Sims, City Secretary
City of Farmersville City of Farmersville



APPROVED BY THE TRUSTEES OF THE FARMERSVILLE INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT in its meeting held the

______________

day of

________________

2015, and executed by its authorized representative.

By:______________________________ Attest:____________________________
Jeff Adams, Superintendent Karen Foust, Business Manager
Farmersville ISD Farmersville ISD

APPROVED BY THE TRUSTEES OF THE COLLIN COLLEGE DISTRICT in its
meeting held the

_____________

day of

________________,

2015, and executed by its
authorized representative.

By:____________________________________ Attest:_________________________________
Dr. Colleen A. Smith Kim Davison, Asst. Vice President
Interim District President



Farmersville
I)IS(flVIR A TIAS TR.-\SLRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: February 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon renewing the Interlocal agreement with
Collin County for Fire Inspection and Fire Plan Review Services for
Commercial Buildings

• A renewal contract amendment is attached with budgetary
amounts. This is the first of four additional renewal periods.

• The original contract is attached for review.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the contract renewal as presented.

(Ill-C)



Office of the Purchasing Agent
Collin County Administration Building

Contract Amendment One (1) 2300 Bloomdale Rd, Ste 3160

McKinney, TX 75071
972-548-4165

Vendor: City of Farmersville Contract Provide Fire Inspection and Fire Plan review
Attn: City Mayor Contract No. 2014-058

205 S. Main St.,
Farmersville TX. 75442 Effective Date 1-Oct-14

Awarded by Court Order No.: 2013-886-11-04

Contract Amendment Court Order No 1.:
Contract Amendment Court Order No 2.:

YOU ARE DIRECTED TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO THIS CONTRACT

1. Extend contract at the same terms and conditions of the contract of October 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015.

2. Payment for contract year October 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015 is $5,750.00. Payment will be made

quarterly in three (3) equal installments of $1,437.50 due per the agreement.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the contract remain in full force and effect

and may only be modified in writing signed by both parties.

ACCEPTED BY: ACCEPTED AND AUTHORIZED BY
AUTHORITY OF COLLIN COUNTY

City of Farmersville COMMISSIONERS’ COURT

____________________________________

(print name) Collin County Administration Building

205 S. Main St., 2300 Bloomdale Rd, Ste 3160
Farmersville TX. 75442 McKinney, Texas 75071

SIGNATURE Michalyn Rains, CPPO, CPPB
TITLE:

_______________________

Purchasing Agent
DATE: DATE:



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
FOR

FIRE iNSPECTION AND FIRE PLAN REVIEW SERVICES
FOR COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Title 7, Chapter 791, of the Texas Government

Code (the “Act”), and the Constitution of the State of Texas, Article 111, Section 64(b) (the

“Constitution”) specifically authorize counties and other political subdivisions comprised or

located within the county, to contract with one another for the performance of governnientai

functions and/or services required or authorized by the Constitution, or the laws of this State,

under the terms and conditions prescribed in the Act; and

WHEREAS, the functions and/or services contemplated to be performed by Collin County,

Texas, as set out herein, are governmental functions andlor services contemplated by the terms of

the Act and are functions andlor services which each of the parties hereto have independent

authority to pursue, notwithstanding this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, both the County and the political subdivision named herein as the City of

Farmersville, Texas, are desirous of entering into this Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, as is

evidenced by the resolutions or orders of their respective governing bodies approving this

Agreement which are attached hereto and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFOR, THIS AGREEMENT is hereby made and entered into by and between

Collin County, Texas, and the City of Farmersville, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of

Texas, which is wholly or partially located within Collin County, Texas. Consideration for this

Agreement consists of the mutual covenants contained herein, as well as any monetaly

consideration, which may be stated herein. This agreement is as follows, to wit:

1. SERVICES: As requested by the political subdivision named herein, Collin County,

Texas, acting by and through its duly authorized agents and employees, agrees to provide

political subdivision with the following described governmental functions and/or services:

FIRE INSPECTIONS AND FIRE PLAN REVIEW IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2009

INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE and the laws and regulations of the City of Farrnersville

pertaining to fire prevention and fire protection, including all amendments approved by the City

Council of the City of Farmersvifle, Texas.

2. NONEXCLUSIVITY OF SERVICE PROViSIONS: The parties agree that the County

may contract to perform services similar or identical to those specified on this Agreement for

such additional governmental or public entities as the County, in its sole discretion sees fit.

3. COMPENSATION: As consideration for the above-described governmental functions

and/or services, the City of Farmersville agrees to make payment to Collin County, Texas in the

amount of Five Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars ($5,750.00) per year for each year of the



term of this Agreement including renewal terms. See Exhibit “A” for cost itemization. The
City’s payment shall be made in quarterly installments to the County in advance, due and
payable on the first day of each quarter during the term of this Agreement, including any renewal
terms, with the first payment due and payable within ten (10) days from the Effective Date of
this Agreement. Such quarters begin on October 1, January 1, April 1, and July 1 of each year
hereunder. The City will make all billing and collections from inspection recipients for services
provided by Collin County.

4. TERM: This Agreement shall be effective from and after the passage of enabling
resolutions or orders by the governing bodies of the parties hereto and the execution hereof by
each of the authorized representatives of the political subdivision who are parties hereto and shall
remain in effect in full force and effect through September 30, 2014. At the County’s option, and
with approval by the Municipality, the Agreement may be renewed for four (4) additional one (1)
year periods.

5. TERMINATION: Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving ninety (90)
days written notice to the other party.

6. AMENDMENT: This Agreement shall not be amended or modified other than in written
agreement signed by the parties.

7. CONTROLLING LAW: This Agreement shall be deemed to be made under, governed
by, and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. Venue shall be in Collin
County, Texas.

8. NOTICES: Unless otherwise specified, all communications provided for in this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed delivered, whether actually received or not,
seventy-two (72) hours after deposit in the United States mail or immediately when delivered in
person.

All communication provided for in this Agreement shall be addressed as followed:

COLLIN COUNTY:
Collin County Fire Marshal
825 N. McDonald, Suite 140
McKinney, Texas 75069

CITY:
City of Farmersville
City Manager
205 S. Main Street
Farmersville, TX 75442

Notwithstanding the foregoing, it is understood that each party paying for the performance of
governmental functions or services must make those payments from current revenues available
to the paying party. In the event of a non-appropriation by the paying party, the performing party



shall be relieved of its responsibilities hereunder as of the first day of the fiscal year of such non-
appropriation. All payments must be in an amount that fairly compensates the performing party
for the services or functions performed under this agreement.

Approved and effective this 4& day of -17’jet.i , 2013.

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
2300 Bloomdale Rd., Suite 4192
McKinney, TX 75Ø7 1

BY

TITLE: udce

DATE:

CITY OF FARMERS VILLE
205 S. Main Street
Farmersville, TX 75442

TITLE: _Mayor__________

DATE: OnL . ?ci

ATrEST:$UL /Dhp&LArA

NAME: (OY3Ift SheprS

TITLE: ,4J4flni4-ci4-lVeCR1tLv

AHEST:______________

NAME: Edie Sims__________

j

TITLE: City Secretary______



Exhibit “A”

Annual Fire Inspection per location = $25.00 each $4,500.00
(180 locations are currently existing)

Certificate of Occupancy = $95.00 each $ 950.00
(10 Certificate of Occupancies are expected)

Plan Review = $100.00 each $ 300.00
(3 Plan Reviews are expected)

ESTIMATED COST FOR COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL $5,750.00
SERVICE



Farmersville
DIS(flVIR A TEXAS TkI.StI lIE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: February 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Receive, discuss and act upon the sign audit

. Police Chief Mike Sullivan will be presenting the audit to the
Council

ACTION: Council to offer direction regarding results of sign audit.

(III - D)



Farmersville
I)IS(L)VIR A TISAS T(iASLKI,

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: February 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon street sign design

City Manager Ben White will discuss this item.

ACTION: Council to offer direction based on discussion.

(III — E)



Farmersville
I)I’CUVIR A TIAS TRIASUIU.

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: February 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Update on Chaparral Trail projects

An update is attached for review

ACTION: Receive information and act as deemed necessary.

(III — F)



Chaparral Trail Project Update 
 
 

Description Total Project 
Estimate City's Share 

Estimated 
Construction 
Begin Date 

Estimated 
Construction 

Completion Date 
Comments and Status 

Chaparral Trail 
Grant 
Collin County 
Open Space 
(Phase III) 

$300,000 $150,000 
(4B, $60K 2013) 
(4B, $60K 2014) 

(CoF, $30K 2014) 
 

Feb-15 Jun-15 Cole Construction selected as 
contractor.  Contracts signed.  CO 
signed.  Construction likely to 
begin Feb 2015. 

 



Farmersville
I Sc I) VII K A T ISA S TI Il A S It K I.

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: February 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Update on street, water and wastewater General Obligation Bond projects

An update is attached for review

ACTION: Receive information.

(Ill — G)



Street GO Bond Project Status 
 

 

 

Project 

Number
Project Name Budget

Actual 

Bond CTD
Status

Estimated 

Construction 

Start Date

Estimated 

Construction 

End Date

1 Sycamore Street Panel Replacement 

(Hwy 78 to Jackson)

123,000 153,791 Complete Apr-13 Aug-14

2 Orange Street Overlay (380 to Old 

Josephine, Partially County Funded)

93,245 59,589 Complete Oct-14 Nov-14

3 CR557 Overlay (US 380 to SH 78), Majority 

County Funded

4,583 265 Complete Oct-12 Jul-13

4 Westgate Overlay (Hwy 78 to Wilcoxson) 94,000 Complete Dec-13 May-14

5 Hamilton Overlay (McKinney to Yucca) 728,000 Complete May-14 Sep-14

6 Hamilton Street Overlay (Yucca to Gaddy) 88,000 Complete May-14 Sep-14

7 Central Overlay (College to Prospect) 101,000 Complete Apr-14 May-14

8 Beech  Street Overlay (Main to Beene) 137,000 Complete Aug-14 Oct-14

9 Windom Overlay (Maple to McKinney) 46,000 Complete Nov-14 Nov-14

10 South Washington Overlay (Farmersville 

Parkway to Sid Nelson)

88,000 629 Contract Apr-15 Jun-15

11 Sid Nelson Overlay (South Washington to 

Hamilton)

88,000 Contract Jul-15 Aug-15

12 Hamilton Street (380 to Farmersville 

Parkway)

1,384,000 16,763 Engineering May-15 Oct-15

13 Santa Fe Reconstruct (Johnson to Main) 504,000 Construction Jun-15 Jul-15

14 Locust Street Overlay Contract Aug-15 Sep-15

15 Street Signs and Installation 95,000 340 Ready for 

Construction

Dec-15 Aug-15

3,573,828 1,126,919 2,446,909 

3,575,000 

Street Projects

Street Projects Total

Street Projects GO Bond Allocation

895,542 



Water/Wastewater GO Bond Project Status 
 

 

 

Project 

Number
Project Name Budget

Actual 

Bond CTD
Status

Estimated 

Construction 

Start Date

Estimated 

Construction 

End Date

16 North ET/North Main Street 189,000 Complete Apr-14 Feb-15

17 Sycamore St/Hwy 78/N Washington 329,000 Complete Apr-14 Oct-14

18 Hamilton St 24,737 Complete Jun-14 Jul-14

19 Rike/Houston/Austin Street/Maple/ 

Jackson

163,500 Engineering Mar-15 Jul-15

20 Automated Meter Reading System 520,000 388,451 Construction Mar-13 May-15

21 Bob Tedford Drive 83,000 25,305 Construction Nov-14 Mar-15

22 S Washington/Sante Fe Engineering Feb-15 May-15

23 CR 608/CR 609 63,500 Not Started May-15 Jun-15

24 S Main & Abbey – Gravity Main 52,000 Engineering May-15 Nov-15

25 Hwy 78 & Maple St – Gravity Main 57,000 Engineering May-15 Nov-15

26 Hwy 78 & CR 611 – Gravity Main 172,500 Engineering May-15 Nov-15

27 Floyd St – Lift Station 50,000 Not Started Jun-15 Dec-15

28 Sycamore – Gravity Main 23,000 16,497 Complete May-13 Jul-13

29 Hamilton St - Gravity Main 16,608 Complete Jun-14 Jul-14

30 Hwy 380 & Welch Dr – Gravity Main 164,500 Not Started Jun-15 Dec-15

31 Hwy 380 (AFI to Floyd St) – Lift Station & 

Force Main

445,000 Not Started Jun-15 Dec-15

32 Locust – Gravity Main 88,500 Not Started Jun-15 Dec-15

2,400,500 1,020,581 1,379,919 

2,400,000 

Water Projects

Wastewater Projects

Water and Wastewater Projects Total

Water and Wastewater Projects GO Bond 

548,983 



Farmersville
)ISCflVIR ‘ TRIS1RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: February 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Update on Highway 380 project

An update is attached for review

ACTION: Receive information.

(III — H)



US 380 Highway Project Status 
 
 
1. 1st Railroad Bridge, Passing Track: Complete. 
2. 2nd Railroad Bridge, Main Track: Dec 2014 thru May 2015 
3. 380 Roadway, East Bound: Complete.  Open to two-way traffic. 

a. East Bound Off-Ramp (Southwest Ramp), Mar 2015 
b. East Bound On-Ramp (Southeast Ramp), Complete.  Two-way ramp. 

4. 380 Roadway, West Bound:  Feb 2015, however a small section around the RR bridge 
area will probably be under construction until May 2015. 

a. West Bound Off-Ramp (Northeast Ramp), Mar 2015 
b. West Bound On-Ramp (Northwest Ramp), Apr 2015 
c. Street interconnection, Floyd: Complete 
d. Street interconnection, Mimosa:  Complete 
e. Street interconnection, Beene:  Complete 
f. Street interconnection, Rike:  Complete 
g. Street interconnection, Hamilton:  Complete 
h. Street interconnection, Raymond:  Feb 2015 
i. Street interconnection, Orange:  Mar 2015 

5. Main Street Bridge Construction: Complete 
a. Main Street Roadway: Complete 

6. Hill Street Crossing:  Complete, however sidewalk work still needs to be done. 
7. Walnut Street Crossing:  Jun 2015 
8. Main/Summit Street Crossing 

a. Passing track: Complete 
b. Main track:  Jun 2015 



Farmersville
)S(OVIR A TLAS TRI\SU RI.

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: February 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Update on wastewater treatment facility

An update is attached for review

ACTION: Receive information.

(III — I)



Wastewater Treatment Plant Project Status 
 
 
1. Received responses from Request for Qualifications for wastewater treatment plant and 

interceptor line engineer. 
2. Selection team had first meeting on 22 Jan 2015.   
3. Follow-on meeting set for 23 Feb 2015. 
4. 4A has budgeted $150K this fiscal year to support the design effort. 


